

**SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL**

**Traffic Regulations Working Party**

**Date: Thursday, 1st November, 2018**

**Time: 6.00 pm**

**Place: Committee Room 1 - Civic Suite**

**Contact: Tim Row - Principal Committee Officer**

**Email: [committeesection@southend.gov.uk](mailto:committeesection@southend.gov.uk)**

**AGENDA**

- 1 Apologies for Absence**
- 2 Declarations of Interest**
- 3 Minutes of the Meeting of the Traffic & Parking Working Party held on Thursday, 13th September, 2018 (Pages 1 - 8)**
- 4 Objections to Traffic Regulation Orders (Pages 9 - 20)**
- 5 Earls Hall School Area - Speed Reducing Measures (Pages 21 - 28)**
- 6 Royston Avenue - Verge Hardening Consultation (Pages 29 - 44)**
- 7 Queensway Right Turns - Junction Improvement (Pages 45 - 52)**
- 8 Proposed Guidance for Traffic and Parking Related Issues (Pages 53 - 74)**

**Members:**

Cllr A Moring (Chair), Cllr T Cox (Vice-Chair), Cllr A Dear, Cllr M Flewitt, Cllr D Garne, Cllr H McDonald, Cllr P Van Looy and Cllr C Willis